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Others talk about recycling - we just do it!

Environmental Protection

. . Agency .

Mr. Stuart Huskisson, . " Waste Licensing

" Office of Licensing & Guidance, receved 1D FEB 2006

- Environmental Protection Agency,
Johnstown Castle Estate, '
Wexford,

Initials

February 15", 2006.

- Your .Rg{‘} 205-1 (Waste Licence Application) v\\éo
Our Rej: MO /epa/Crag/03 &
b " . o';g% >
. < Q3
Re: .. - Article 14(2)(b)(i) Info{\@,\gﬁon._» ,
- . S8 o

SIS

. : 4 | ~\“§f\;§
Dear Stuart, RS
LR S .

I'refef 10%53__4-3“1%;13 14(2) ﬁ’l) notice of January 13" in connection with the above. ©

l,fefe'ﬁmct:dt}icenceapp]i‘c‘ n, as received by Greyhound Recvcling & Recovery on

January 17™, 2006.|As.discussed by telephone Greyhound Recycling & Recovery request -

- the Agency grant an additional 4 week period from the date of this letter for submission
of the information tequested. GRR is currently engaged in collating this information and

. 'wil‘} endeavor ¢ submit it sooner if practicable.

'In :’additi&.)n I'wish to confirm your appointment to visit the licensed GRR facility at
.ﬁnockmltter; Lane I.Ref‘ 95-2), and the Crag Avenue site to which the above referenced
wleence application relates, on Friday February 17" at 10am.

-
Yours sich,erely

IG\“/'IK.cMae O Cajfaghan . _
Group Operatfons & Environmental Mansger

Y

B ch:ﬂc , ‘ Natiomwide Collection Service: 1 ‘
' Dublin: Knockmitten Lane, sales 00 353 (01) 450 8885 | Limerick; Galvone Ind. Est., tg/ QD 353 (061) 403333
- Western Ind, Est, service 00 353 (01)4509977 Limerick City, fax 0Q 353 (061) 430399

) Dublin 12, lreland. fax - 00 353 (01) 419 6882 Ireland. .
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: S .- email sales@greyhoundwaste.com www.grey1oundwaste.com
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Kneckmitten Lane, Western Industrial Est, Dublin 12
Ph: 00353 (01) 4508865 Fax: 00353 (01) 4195882

eyhound Recycling
l Recovery

Fax

To:  EPA/ Licensing Unit Attn:  Stuart Huskisson
From: Michagl O Callaghan e Pages : 2 o ’1 |
Fax: 053 60699 | Phone 053 60500 .
Re: WL 205-1 pate: 150220106
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& Urgent O For Review [ Pless%ﬁg\gﬁz?nent D Pleas(: Reply [l Flease Recyclc

: Qo &0

@’ N
Re: Waste Liceneg gbo’phcatlon 205-1
& ¢
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Correspondence atta@ﬁ%%. Original in post.

| Kind Regal’ds : }f n‘lir()r’mthﬁﬂz rOtC( n(}ﬂ
« o Ageney
Michael O Callagha vanee Licenstag

Group Operations & Enwronmental Manager

Greyhound Recycling & Recovery Received 1_5 FEB 2006

Initials
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